









How to Join a Camp Canvas Training

Camp Canvas sessions will be held in Zoom. No account is needed; just go to https://swccd-edu.zoom.us/my/swctrain a few minutes before the start time to join the training.

- Enter the Zoom waiting room with your full name (first and last) so you can be admitted into the meeting and attendance can be recorded for Flex credit.
- To call in via phone (toll charge): +1 669 900 6833 (US toll) or +1 646 876 9923 (US toll) | Meeting ID: 448 362 9567.
- To arrange live captioning or interpretive services, please contact your department at least 5 business days in advance of a session and notify onlinelearning@swccd.edu.
- To earn Flex credit, please plan to be on time and stay for the entire session.

Online Appointments with the OLC Team

With the <u>online appointment system</u>, SWC faculty can book one-on-one appointments with OLC team members. If you need assistance with Canvas, course design, accessibility, tech tools used in Canvas, and video creation and captioning, we can help!

Teaching with Canvas

Topic	Description	Date & Time
Discussions (60 mins)	Presenters: Susan Yonker & Hong Ho Expanding and collapsing threads? Split screens? @mentions? A lot has changed in Canvas Discussions. Join us to explore what's new and how to make the most of both new and classic features to facilitate regular and substantive interaction.	Wednesday, 4/23 3:00 – 4:00 pm
Quiz Options (60 mins)	Presenter: Susan Yonker Learn how to create quizzes, tests, and surveys in Canvas. We'll cover question types, feedback options, settings, providing extra time or attempts, and more—in both Classic Quizzes and New Quizzes. Bring your questions!	Wednesday, 4/30 3:00 – 4:00 pm

Topic	Description	Date & Time
Gradebook (60 mins)	Presenter: Susan Yonker Join me to learn about best practices for wrapping up grades in Canvas. We'll discuss how to manage extra credit, missing assignments, weighted grades, and more. Bring your questions!	Friday, 5/16 12:00 – 1:00 pm

Accessibility

Topic	Description	Date & Time
Accessibility Dashboard & Guide (90 mins)	Presenters: Fredo Herrera & Susan Yonker Learn how to use a pair of powerful tools to improve the accessibility of your courses in Canvas. We will demonstrate how to use the Accessibility Dashboard to scan your courses for accessibility and generate interactive reports to help make your courses perceivable, operable, understandable, and robust (POUR). Then, we will show you how to use the report to go directly to your Canvas content and easily fix any issues.	Wednesday, 5/7 12:00 – 1:30 pm

Tech for Teaching

Topic	Description	Date & Time
Canvas Studio (90 mins)	Presenter: Fredo Herrera Join me in exploring Canvas Studio, a video creation and sharing tool available to instructors and students. Learn to easily create interactive videos with graded quizzes, discussions, and captions. You can also track analytics to assess student interaction! Lastly, we'll demonstrate how you can easily upload and record videos using the Canvas App on your cell phone. At the end of the session, we will have a 30-minute Open Lab discussion for any questions or ideas you may have!	Tuesday, 4/15 12:00 – 1:30 pm

Topic	Description	Date & Time
Advanced Canvas Studio (90 mins)	Presenter: Fredo Herrera Are you a Canvas Studio user who wants to explore ways to leverage this tool even further? Stop by our Advanced Studio session and learn tips, tricks, tools, and techniques to add to your video creation toolbox. We'll look at the planning and preparation process as well as time-saving ideas to keep your videos up to date. Lastly, we'll cover essential editing tools and a simple hack that allows you to edit videos you've already uploaded in Studio. As an added bonus, you'll learn about the media production equipment that's available for checkout!	Friday, 4/18 12:00 – 1:30
VoiceThread Initial Training (120 mins)	Presenter: Fredo Herrera Use VoiceThread to create engaging discussions that integrate a mix of audio, video, and text comments. Discussions can be centered around images, slides, or even videos, and participants can use digital pencils to annotate. We'll experience VoiceThread from the student perspective and then walk through how to create, share, and assess VoiceThread activities in Canvas. You'll learn how to ensure accessibility as well, including connecting to our captioning service for seamless captioning requests. VoiceThread is only installed into Canvas courses for trained instructors; participants who complete this training and setup session will be able to start using VoiceThread right away. Hurdle credit is available!	Friday, 5/9 12:00 – 2:00
Technology Tool Licenses (60 mins)	Presenter: Fredo Herrera Join me for an overview of the technology licenses available to you free of charge. We will briefly demonstrate VoiceThread, Canvas Studio, PlayPosit, Padlet, Pronto, Camtasia, and Snagit. We'll also cover the differences and similarities between each tech as well as best practices for each application. Additionally, we will discuss the resources and support available for each technology so you can access the information you need when you need it.	Tuesday, 5/20 3:00 – 4:00

April 2025 Camp Canvas Training Schedule

All sessions will be held in Zoom: https://swccd-edu.zoom.us/my/swctrain

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
March 31 **	April 1 🖞	April 2 🧅 SPRING BREAK	April 3 🖞	April 4 🌻
April 7	April 8	April 9	April 10	April 11
April 14	April 15 Canvas Studio 12:00 – 1:30	April 16	April 17	April 18 Advanced Canvas Studio 12:00 – 1:30
April 21	April 22	April 23 Canvas Discussions 3:00 – 4:00	April 24	April 25
April 28	April 29	April 30 Canvas Quiz Options 3:00 – 4:00		BOOK AN ONLINE APPOINTMENT!

May 2025 | Camp Canvas Training Schedule

All sessions will be held in Zoom: https://swccd-edu.zoom.us/my/swctrain

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
			May 1	May 2
May 5	May 6	May 7 Accessibility Dashboard & Guide 12:00 – 1:30	May 8	May 9 VoiceThread Initial Training 12:00 – 2:00
May 12	May 13	May 14	May 15	May 16 Canvas Gradebook 12:00 – 1:00
May 19	May 20 Technology Tool Licenses 3:00 – 4:00	May 21	May 22	May 23